 
SPRINGFIELD SURGERY
PATIENT PARTICIPATION GROUP

Meeting on Wednesday 7th January 2026
at Springfield Surgery, Elstead at 6 pm

       Present:
       Sue Gowar (Chairman)
       Hilary Andrews
       Kathryn Brooke
       Margaret Green
       Madeleine Kiddier
       Sarah Seaton
       Michelle Shaw
       Susan Shepherd
       Mandy Strathalmond

       Ann Gregory (Practice Manager)
       Tracy Ruane (Assistant Practice Manager)
       
       Dr Emma Cole
       

1. Apologies

There were none.

2.  Matters Arising

New Surgery: AG said discussions were ongoing re. the size of the building.  No meeting yet with the ICB.
           
           AG said the missing £20 was not in the surgery accounts.

           Triage: AG said online forms were open 8 am to 6.30 pm.  Medical              
            Forms were open 8 am to 4.30 pm.  Triage forms closed at weekends.

            Friends and Family form is monitored.

            Newsletter: SG had taken time to produce this, helped by Simon 
            Brooke but had received no comments about it. This was 
            disheartening and the idea needs to be rethought.
            TR to speak to Wonersh surgery about how they send out their 
            Newsletter.


            TR said she would update the PPG Minutes shown on the Surgery 
            Website.


 
3. Group News
    
            Flu Clinic: AG said all vaccines had been used.  There was an idea for  
            2026 to have 4 vaccinators and manage to do 1000 patients in one 
            day.   A new rule had come out this week that the practice can give 
            Covid and Flu vaccines without the consent of other surgeries in the 
            Group and the Covid vaccine can be delivered to Springfield Surgery.


4. Staffing
 
            AG said staffing changes were confidential and would be announced 
             when possible.
 
5.   Community Website Session
 
            TR wanted this to be a Saturday morning drop-in session at the 
             Surgery where wi-fi etc was in place.  Date to be decided.
             A cup of tea and biscuit could be offered.  About 50 people had 
             shown an interest at the flu clinics.  
             TR to advertise in Elstead Village News.  
             AG said the details could be sent in a message on Accurx.


6. Any Other Business

SG was hugely frustrated by the Elstead Pharmacy and this was echoed by many PPG members.   There were problems and complaints about unfilled prescriptions and long waits for medication.
AG said Dr Hargrave had written a policy on how the surgery and the pharmacy could work together and a response to this was awaited from the pharmacy’s governing body.

KB wondered if potentially a new surgery could run its own pharmacy, similar to Binscombe.

SS wondered if the small size of Elstead pharmacy limited their buying power.

AG said the surgery can authorise prescriptions for any pharmacy.  Elstead Pharmacy is not secure enough to stock large number of drugs.

Dr. Cole said if Elstead Pharmacy does not have the drug, 90% of the time Boots would have it.





TR said the preferred choice is that if Elstead pharmacy do not have the drug, they send back the prescription and the surgery would reissue with a new bar code for any pharmacy in England.  The surgery could search to see if a prescription had been dispensed and could reissue for a different pharmacy, but it would have to be re-signed by a doctor which takes up time.   Patients can choose which pharmacy to use and this needs to show on the system.

AG said all prescription requests were filled by the surgery at the end of each week and Mondays start completely clear.

MShaw reported on a meeting of four PPGs of the Joint Participation Group in November.  This had been very informative.
1) Each PPG committee meeting has a pre-meeting beforehand to filter the main points for discussion.
2) NHS App/Surgery website.  Lidia Palermo from Heartlands offered to help with training.
TR said a TV in the surgery could show people how to use the App.  There is a YouTube video on the subject which she could promote and would send the link to PPG members.
3) Better communications between practices.  There should be a twice-yearly meeting of committees.  

SG asked if the Surgery gets a copy of all meeting notes that she gets? No.

             AG said the Clockhouse at Milford was organising a Dementia 
             Awareness session and Jo and Naomi would represent the practice.

             MShaw asked if there was a protocol for calling a First Responder if 
             someone had an accident close to the surgery. Her husband had had  
             a serious fall in Springfield.  Dr Raza had attended from the Surgery   
             but he was not permitted to administer pain relief and could 
             only check for vital signs.
             
              TR said a First Responder worked on a pager system from the 
              Ambulance service. Not all first responders can administer pain relief.     
              They are volunteers.   In the case of an accident close by, the 
               Surgery would dial 999 and the duty doctor would report on the 
               Incident. This should result in a faster response by the ambulance 
               Service.
              
               





             ***Afternote: TR explained that there are first 
             responders that are called on by the ambulance service and 
             these are Volunteers.  There are also highly-trained Paramedic 
             First Responders that again are tasked by the ambulance 
            service via their central operations team, dependant on 
             operational availability and need.



              MK reported that a patient had been offered a single appointment 
             which was unmanageable.  AG said an NHS Health Check could be 
             offered.
             MK asked whether test results would come by a phone call.  No, not if 
             the results were good.
              
            





7. Date of Next Meeting

Wednesday 22nd April at Springfield Surgery at 6 pm.

***A Pre-Meeting for PPG members without Surgery staff will be held on Wednesday 15th April at Church Farm, Westbrook Hill, 
GU8 6LQ at 6 pm.

The meeting closed at 7.45 pm.                                               

           MS/8.1.26
